From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

To: Weich, Ron (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG);
Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

CcC: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Sent: 10/6/2011 5:01:04 PM

Subject: RE: Draft AG letter

I agree with Ron. I will read the draft and comments within the next hour.

————— Original Message—-——--

From: Weich, Ron (OLA)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:53 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) ;
Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: RE: Draft AG letter

I think this is very good and will be effective. I can't offer detailed comments for the next

hour or so, but wanted to flag immediately that I think| DP i

DP

————— Original Message————--—

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, October 06, 2011 4:42 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG); Weich, Ron (OLA); Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); O'Neil, David (ODAG) ;
Schmaler, Tracy (OPA)

Cc: Richardson, Margaret (OAG); Delery, Stuart F. (OAG)

Subject: Draft AG letter

Attached is a draft letter for the AG that has been reviewed by Margaret and Stuart. Comments
are welcome.
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